

. .

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE | MINUTES

Wednesday, May 20, 2015 | 3:00 p.m. Loft Conference Room – Drescher Hall 300-E

Members Present:			
Guido Davis Del Piccolo, Chair	Ron Furuyama	Walt Louie	James Pacchioli
Georgia Lorenz, Vice Chair	Sandra Hutchinson	Jenny Merlic	Mark Tomasic
Terrin Adair-Lynch	Maral Hyeler	Eric Minzenberg	Toni Trives
Brenda Antrim (non-voting)	Helen LeDonne	Estela Narrie	Odemaris Valdivia
Sang Chi	Karen Legg	Elaine Roque	
Ida Danzey			
Members Absent:			
Caitlin Corker (AS)	William Konya	Rizwan Rashid (AS)	David Shirinyan
Others Present:			
Ford Lowcock	Tim Pierce	Yulia Kozlova	Lacey Anzelc
Perviz Sawoski	Suzanne Borghei	Betty Wong	Gail Edinger

MINUTES

(Items for action are listed alphabetically; items for information are listed numerically)

I. Call to order:

The meeting was called to order at 3:08pm.

II. Public Comments*:

None.

Diem Nguyen

III. Approval of Minutes:

The minutes of May 6, 2015 were approved with a correction to course title Graphic Design 75 Mobile Design 1 (removed the word App from the title).

IV. Chair's report:

- Guido reported that all approved action items from the previous meeting were approved by the Academic Senate on 5/19/2015.
- Guido reported that the proposed Bachelor's degree pilot program was approved by the Board of Governors on 5/19/2015.

V. Information Items:

Course Updates:

- I. ANTHRO2 Cultural Anthropology
- 2. SOCIOL 12 Sociology Of The Family
- 3. SOCIOL 30 African Americans In Contemporary Society
- 4. SOCIOL 33 Sociology Of Sex And Gender
- 5. SOCIOL 34 Racial And Ethnic Relations In American Society
- 6. TH ART38A Beginning Stage Direction

VI. Action Items:

Consent Agenda - changes in prerequisites:

a. SOCIOL 4 Sociological Analysis (add SOCIOL 1 as a prerequisite) - presented by Guido Del Piccolo Approved with minor edits to Content Review. Motion made by: Karen Legg Seconded by: Ida Danzey The motion passed unanimously. b. PHOTO 40 Digital Techniques (prerequisite change from [Photo 6 and 39 and concurrent enrollment in 42] to Photo 30 and 39) - presented by Ford Lowcock Approved with title change. Motion made by: Maral Hyeler Seconded by: Helen LeDonne The motion passed unanimously. New Courses: c. KIN PE10C Advanced Fitness Lab – presented by Elaine Roque and Tim Pierce Motion made by: Walt Louie Seconded by: Helen LeDonne Approved with minor changes in phrasing. The motion passed unanimously. d. KIN PE25D Golf Player Development – presented by Elaine Roque and Tim Pierce Approved with minor changes in phrasing. Motion made by: Walt Louie Seconded by: Helen LeDonne The motion passed unanimously. e. KIN PE43B Intermediate Soccer - presented by Elaine Roque and Tim Pierce Approved with minor changes in phrasing. Motion made by: Toni Trives Seconded by: James Pacchioli The motion passed unanimously. f. KIN PE43D Competitive Soccer - presented by Elaine Roque and Tim Pierce Approved with minor changes in phrasing. Motion made by: Toni Trives Seconded by: James Pacchioli The motion passed unanimously. MUSIC75 Instrumental Chamber Music Repertoire - presented by Yulia Kozlova g. Approved with minor changes in course objectives, course content, and phrasing. Motion made by: Elaine Roque **Seconded by:** Ron Furuyama The motion passed unanimously. h. PORTGS1 Elementary Portuguese 1- presented by Toni Trives Seconded by: Sang Chi Motion made by: Elaine Roque The motion passed unanimously. TH ART 31 Introduction to Stage Management - presented by Lacey Anzelc and i. Perviz Sawoski Motion made by: Odemaris Valdivia **Seconded by:** Eric Minzenberg The motion passed unanimously. Course Reinstatement: j. TH ART 21 Scenic Painting Techniques - presented by Lacey Anzelc and Perviz Sawoski Motion made by: Mark Tomasic Seconded by: Maral Hyeler The motion passed unanimously. Distance Education: k. HIST 33 World Civilizations I – presented by Suzanne Borghei Motion made by: Terrin Adair-Lynch Seconded by: Toni Trives The motion passed. MATH 54 Elementary Statistics – presented by Betty Wong, Gail Edinger, and Diem Ι. Nguyen

Approved with minor edits to delivery methods.

Motion made by: Elaine Roque Seconded by: Terrin Adair-Lynch The motion passed unanimously. Global Citizenship:

m. PORTGS1 Elementary Portuguese 1 - presented by Toni Trives
 Motion made by: Estela Narrie
 Seconded by: James Pacchioli
 The motion passed unanimously.

New Programs:

- n. Latin American Studies Department Certificate presented by Toni Trives
- o. Asian Studies Department Certificate
- P. African & Middle Eastern Studies Department Certificate
 Motion made by: Elaine Roque
 Seconded by: Helen LeDonne
 The motion passed unanimously.

Program Revisions:

- q. Automotive Department Certificate presented by Guido Del Piccolo
 Motion made by: Estella Narrie
 Seconded by: Ida Danzey
 The motion passed unanimously.
- r. Communications Studies AA-T presented by Guido Del Piccolo
 Motion made by: Maral Hyeler
 Seconded by: Estela Narrie
 The motion passed unanimously.
- s. Graphic Design AS & Certificate of Achievement presented by Guido Del Piccolo
 Motion made by: James Pacchioli
 Seconded by: Jenny Merlic
 The motion passed unanimously.
- t. Technical Theatre Program presented by Lacey Anzelc and Perviz Sawoski
 Motion made by: Ron Furuyama
 Seconded by: Elaine Roque
 The motion passed unanimously.
- **VII.** Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 5:05pm.